## Livingston Parish Council 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana 70754 Livingston Parish Council Chambers Regular Meeting – April 11, 2019 6:30 p.m.

- 1. Call to order
- 2. Invocation Councilman Jeff Averett
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance
- 4. Roll call
- 5. Cell Phones Please Mute or Turn Off
- 6. PUBLIC INPUT Anyone wishing to address agenda items
- 7. Presentations:
- 8. Adoption of the Minutes from the March 28, 2019 regular meeting of the Council
- 9. Adopt resolution approving the re-location of Voting Precinct 34 from its temporary location of French Settlement High School Gym, to its previous location established at the French Settlement Village Hall in Council District 6 Vanessa Barnett/Clerk of Court Elections Department
- 10. Parish President's Report:
  - a. <u>Executive Session</u>: Resolution authorizing the Parish President to negotiate and sign a contract with special legal counsel for arbitration in reference to inundated roads from Disaster 4277
  - b. Authorize the Parish President to sign CEA with Albany for residential and commercial building code enforcement
  - c. Resolution proclaiming April 2019 as Child Abuse Prevention Month in Livingston Parish
- 11. Livingston Parish Office of Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness:
  - a. Resolution authorizing the parish president to enter contract negotiations and agreement with Forte and Tablada, Inc., to perform engineering services for the implementation of an Amite River Watershed and Coastal Wetlands Restoration Phase 1 Project(s) contingent upon approval from the U.S. Department of the Treasury, Office of the Fiscal Assistant Secretary, Office of Gulf Coast Restoration.

## 12. Planning Commission Recommendations - Sam Digirolamo

a.	Pauline Frisbie		
	Waiver on Additional Lots		
	George White Road	Section 11, T7S R6E	Council District 9
b.	Robbie A. Schillings		Richmond W. Krebs
	Minor Resub		
	Saray Drive	Section 28, T5S R3E	Council District 2
c.	Arbor Walk, 7 <sup>th</sup> Filing		McLin Taylor
	Preliminary Plat		
	Walker South Road	Section 25, T7S R3E	Council District 6
d.	Hunters Ridge		McLin Taylor
	Preliminary Plat		
	Joe May Road	Section 25&26, T7S R3E	Council District 6
e.	<b>RKM Primary Care</b>		McLin Taylor
	Preliminary Site Plan		
	La. Hwy. 63	Section 7, T7S R3E	Council District 6

- 13. Planning Department Sam Digirolamo
  - a. Greenleaves Subdivision
    - i. Accept road(s) & improvements into the maintenance system
    - ii. Release \$82,022.40 maintenance bond La Hwy 1032 Section 44, T7S R3E Council District 5
  - b. The Sanctuary at Juban Crossing, 1<sup>st</sup> Filing
    - i. Accept road(s) & improvements into the maintenance system
    - ii. Release \$135,977.23 maintenance bond Florida Boulevard Section 33, T6S R3E C
- Florida Boulevard Section 33, T6S R3E Council District 7 14. **Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 19–09,** Amend L.P. No. 17-43, "Streets, Quitclaims, Servitude and Rights-of-Way Revocation Procedure"
- Introduction of Ordinance, Amend Section 11-2, "Speed of Boats" by reducing idle zone to three hundred (300) feet from intersection of the Diversion Canal to Blind River – Tab Lobell
- 16. Adopt resolution to name the extension of Linkwood Drive for 911 addressing purposes (approximately 3,400 feet/to the end at the turn around) located in Council District 3, said addition will not to be maintained by the parish Maurice Keen
- 17. Adopt resolution to add two (2) "No Parking" signs to Blossom Street located in Magnolia Estates in Council District 3 as per Section 10-43 of the Code of Ordinances of the Parish of Livingston Maurice Keen
- 18. Discuss alcohol permit renewal process/fees for Amvets Post #28 due to lapse in annual procurement from 2015 to 2018 Tab Lobell
- 19. Board (re)appointment(s):
  - a. Fire Protection District No. 9 Tab Lobell
  - b. Mosquito Abatement District Two and Three Board (re)appointment Maurice Keen
  - c. Recreation District No. 2 Garry Talbert
- 20. District Attorney Report(s):
- 21. Committee Report(s):
  - a. Ordinance Committee Garry Talbert, Chair
    - i. <u>Introduction of Ordinance</u>, Amend Section 13-76, "Methods of Reducing Flood Losses," Part (4), by establishing criteria for adding fill dirt to individual lots, tracts, and parcels of land
  - b. Finance Committee Tracy Girlinghouse, Chair
- 22. Councilmen's comments
- 23. Adjourn
  - Sandy C. Teal, Council Clerk Livingston Parish Council

Published on the Livingston Parish Council website at <u>livingstonparishcouncil.com</u> and posted at the Livingston Parish Governmental Building on Tuesday, April 9, 2019.

The Council conducts its meeting in the Council Chambers located in the Governmental Building, 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana. All meetings of the Council and its committees are open to the public with the provisions of general state law. In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact the Livingston Parish Council Office at 225-686-3027 or 1-866-686-3027, describing the assistance that is necessary.